



NWB Tools

Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>

File No. 2BE-LUX---Water Licence Application for the Luxx Project

3 messages

Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>
 To: Michael Macmorran <mmacmorran@northarrowminerals.com>
 Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Mon, Mar 21, 2016 at 11:58 AM

Hi Mike,

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) is at the final stages of completing its review for the above-mentioned application.

However, before the Board could issue a decision on the file, clarification is requested for the following items:

- The total amount of water required by the Project. Block 13 of the application form states that 25-50 cubic metres of water will be withdrawn from each source. It is unclear whether multiple sources and drills will be used simultaneously.
- Water management area(s), based on the Nunavut Waters Regulations, in which the project is located.

Regards,
 Sean



Sean Joseph - ᓄᓇ ᓇᓂᓂᓂ

Technical Advisor - Conseiller technique

ᓄᓇᓂᓂᓂ ᓄᓇᓂᓂᓂ ᓄᓇᓂᓂᓂ - Pituagnaqtuliginimun Ikavutqi

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᓄᓇᓂᓂᓂ ᓄᓇᓂᓂᓂ ᓄᓇᓂᓂᓂ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
www.NunavutWaterBoard.org

P.O. Box 119
 Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
 Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

ᓄᓇᓂᓂᓂ ᓄᓇᓂᓂᓂ 119
 ᓄᓇᓂᓂᓂ ᓄᓇᓂᓂᓂ X0B 1J0

Titigaqavvia 119
 Uqhuqtuuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᓄᓇᓂᓂᓂ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᓄᓇᓂᓂᓂ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

Michael Macmorran <mmacmorran@northarrowminerals.com>
 To: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>
 Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Mon, Mar 21, 2016 at 12:25 PM

Hi Sean,

Hope you're well! The plan will be to use only one drill. We will move the one drill to multiple locations within the proposed land use area.

I'm not sure which water management area the project is located in – are the water management areas different from the regional Inuit associations (i.e. Kivalliq, Kitikmeot, Qikiqtani)?

Please let me know

Regards,

Mike

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: March-21-16 12:59 PM
To: Michael Macmorran
Cc: Licensing Department
Subject: File No. 2BE-LUX----Water Licence Application for the Luxx Project

[Quoted text hidden]

Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Michael Macmorran <mmacmorran@northarrowminerals.com>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Mon, Mar 21, 2016 at 1:14 PM

Mike, thank you for the quick response.

With respect to the water management area, we will try to determine it based on the project maps provided.

Regards,
Sean

[Quoted text hidden]